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Malave, Erin- o5 0nononol
" From: Jan jan.ariteway@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 1:02 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Correct FEI/EIN #

Good morning, IRS states this is provisional Employer ID # is 20-2112072 . '

Thank you,
Jan

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:12 PM

To: Jan

Sub]ect. RE Correct FEI/EIN #

Jan
" Can you please check the number again? It is only 9 digits long not 10 digits.
Just e-mail me \)\)ith correct number and | will update it with our office.

Thank-you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporatlons

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the *"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. D

From: Jan [mailto:jan.ariteway@bellsouth. net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 9:40 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Correct FEI/EIN #

The incorrect FEI/EIN # has been file with the wrong number. The correct # should be 20-21132072
this is the FEI/EIN # in the Corporate Books.
Please advise.

Jan Darmer

A-Rite Way, Inc.
321-777-2388 Phone
321-777-2387 Fax

jan.ariteway(@bellsouth.net



